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DATE: September 25, 2000 
TO: J. Terry Deason, Chairman 

Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/ echnical 

Division of Economic Regulation (Springer- 
RE: Docket No. 00676-E1 - Petition for Approval of Revisions to 

General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service, and for 
Partial Waiver of Rule 25-6.105 (5) (g) , Florida 
Administrative Code, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Walker) /& 2!& (2 

On September 14, 2000, staff filed its recommendation 
concerning Florida Power & Light Company's petition for approval of 
revisions to general rules and regulations for electric service, 
and for partial waiver of Rule 25-6.105(5) (g), Florida 
Administrative Code. The recommendation is scheduled for 
consideration as Item 36 on the Commission's September 26, 2000, 
Agenda Conference. 

On September 21, 2000, the Commission received the attached 
letter from FPL withdrawing its Petition. Therefore, staff asks 
that Item 36, scheduled for consideration at the September 26, 2000 
Agenda conference, be withdrawn. 
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cc: Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Commissioner Lila A. Jaber 
Commissioner Braulio Baez 
William Talbott, Executive Director 


